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Addendum #1 – Issued on May 8, 2009 
 
 
Regarding Bids for Enterprise Network & Switching System – 
Multi-Purpose Arena (ITB 09-025P) through Lucas County 
Administration, bid opening scheduled for May 13, 2009 at 2:00 
PM (local time). 
 
This document becomes a fully incorporated part of the 
specifications, and this letter constitutes legal notice of this 
requirement. 
 
The entire original Bid Packet including this addendum must be 
submitted prior to the Bid Opening Date and Time. 
 
Please see attached: 
 
1) Highlights From The Mandatory Pre-Bid 
2) Revised Schedule 
3) Important Notice To Bidders  
4) RFI's 
5) Drawings 
6) Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet 
 
 



LUCAS COUNTY MULTI-PURPOSE ARENA  
ENTERPRISE NETWORK AND SWITCHING SYSTEM 

 
BID PACKAGE(ITB): 09-025P 

 
HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING HELD ON – APRIL 30, 2009 

 
 Romanoff Electric will be the installer of hardware on this project (EDGE SWITCHES 

and UPS ONLY). 
 
 The delivery of the equipment to Romanoff Electric should be a positive hand-off with a 

sign-off of the equipment. 
 

 The service elevator will be available to the Suite Level with access to Intermediate 
Closets. 

 
 Pricing sheet clarification: The Owner reserves the right to accept and/or reject 

any or all of the Itemized bids.  The Owner reserves the right to award 
Itemized bids to separate bidder/vendors. 

 
 Clarification: The lead Cisco contact manager for this project is Joye Keller 419-509-

3545.  Please ensure you are working with her on manufacturer clarification. 
 

 
 
 

REVISED SCHEDULE: 
 

Equipment Shipment - To immediately follow Letter of Intent 
Completion – July 1, 2009 

 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
 

* IDF DRAWING HAS BEEN ATTACHED AS PART OF THIS ADDENDUM * 
 

 
Questions/RFI’s/Approved Alternates/Clarifications 

 
Lucas County Multi-Purpose Arena  
Enterprise Network Routing and Switching System ITB 09-025P  
Pre - Bid Questions (RFI) 
 

** THERE ARE NO APPROVED ALTERNATES FOR THIS BID PACKAGE ** 
** PLEASE QUOTE AS SPECIFIED ** 

 
 
 
1. Is there any required cabling work outside of the Main Communications Room (MC) and each 
of the Communications Distribution Rooms (IC)? 
 
Answer: The cable plant between the MC and the IC is installed. The only cable 

work will be that which is required for direct operation of the network 
equipment (i.e. patch cables). 

 



2. In reference to Section“1.3 Submittals”, Paragraph D “As-Built Documents”: 
Does this need to be included as part of the bid package? 
 
Answer: “As-Built Documents” may be provided as part of the system 

commissioning process.  
 
3. In reference to Section “1.3 Submittals”, Paragraph E: Is the to year requirement in this 
section the standard warranty plus one year? 
 
Answer:  Yes 
 
4. In reference to Section “2.1 Technical Specifications”, Paragraph F.10: 
“Product Specification”: Cisco Stackable 3560-48PD is recommended, However this switch is not 
stackable. Should we quote the stackable Catalyst 3750 switch? 
 
Answer:  No, “Stackable” was left in the specification in error. Please provided 

quotes for Cisco 3650-48PD.  
 
5. In reference to Section “2.1 Technical Specifications”, Paragraph P “Patch Cords”, Part 7 
“Station Equipment”:  
You reference a target count of (1800) Cat 6A patch cords. Is this in addition to the (1800) 
referenced in Part 6 “Communications Rooms” to give a total of (3600)? 
 
Answer:  1800 Total 
 
6. In reference to Section “2.2 Functional Specifications”, Paragraph I “Internet Protocol (IP)…”: 
It mentions that the contractor shall develop and provide an IP/DHCP Matrix. Is this Matrix 
required as part of the bid package? 
 
Answer: The IP/DHCP Matrix will be developed post bid award.  
 
7. In reference to Section “3.3 Maintenance”, Paragraph E “Emergency”:  
It mentions that response time shall be within 4 hours however the manufacturer maintenance 
packages quoted in the pricing sheets are for “Next Business Day”. Should we quote 4 hour 
maintenance? 
 
Answer: No, please provide “Next Business Day” pricing.  
 
8. In reference to Section G “Pricing Sheet”, Miscellaneous Equipment: Section 1 “Fiber Patch 
Cables” and Section 4 “Category 6A Copper Patch Cables”: 
Should we show the extend price based on the projections in Section 2.1 Technical 
Specifications”, Paragraph P “Patch Cords”, Parts 6 and 7? If so, should we include these 
projected amounts in the “Equipment Subtotal” amount? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
9. Do we need to provide the Hardware, Software and Labor to install a Network Management 
application and station as part of our bid response? 
 
Answer: Yes, refer to pricing sheet. 
 
10. Do we need to provide the Hardware, Software and Labor to install a Out of Band 
Management network and capability as part of our bid response? 
 
Answer:  Yes, refer to pricing sheet.  
 



 
11. Is Lucas County going to specify the length and color of the patch cords required in the Bid 
Specification? 
 
Answer: Yes, all patch cables should be Category 6a and green in color. One 

third of the total patch cable count will be 1 Foot in length. One third of 
the total patch cable count will be 2 Feet in length. One third of the 
total patch cable count will be 4 Feet in length. 

  
12. In the Bid you state that "The Contractor shall coordinate, evaluate, and determine network 
bandwidth requirements for all systems connected to the Converged Data Network". Will Lucas 
County be providing the application definitions or is it assumed that the contractor will conduct a 
study of the existing application requirements prior to completing the final design? 
 
Answer: The contractor may be asked to conduct a study and/or coordinate 

existing information with regards to application requirements prior to 
completing the systems final design.  

 
13. Since there has been some changes in regards to the design, pricing and requirements are 
you going to extend the Bid due date? 
 
Answer:  There have been no changes to the design, pricing and requirements 

since the bid package was issued therefore the bid due date will not be 
extended.  

 
14. Is this project tax exempt? What was the purpose of the "previously awarded sows" in the 
Bid? 
 
Answer:  The project is tax-exempt and the Previously Awarded Scope of Work 

was only there for reference. 
 

15. Analysts International has another question regarding the "Submittals" section. Other that 
the "Project Data - A & B" section do we have to submit the remaining data requested "Shop 
Drawings, Wiring Diagrams, As-Built Diagrams and Application Documentation as part of our Bid 
Response? Or is the data in this section considered part of delivery? 
 
Answer:  This information will be part of the project deliverables.  
 
16. From the section with the trade contract agreement 
 
Section 3.6 in regards to fines and penalties for missing contract 
schedule dates: 
 
With the high end equipment being purchased on this bid there is a substantial lead time from 
the manufacturer that we as the contractor have no direct control over.  I need to make sure we 
are not held liable financially if the lead time from the manufacturer pushes the date of 
installation back beyond construction schedule (middle of June expected install).  
 
Answer:  The Trade Agreement may not be modified so make sure you read and 

accept the terms.  Section 3.6 will apply. 
 
17. CX4's - we need clarification on how they are going to be used.  
 
Answer:  The 3560’s will be interconnected.  
 
 



 
18. Upgrades will down the chassis without redundant supervisor blades.  
 
Answer:  Redundancy is achieved through dual Cores. 
 
19. Redudant power supplies, on edge require RPS.  (Clarification) 
 
Answer:  Correct, not all closets will require RPS (To be determined once the bid 

is awarded). 
 
 
a.) The Nexus blades use SFP Plus modules - these are not the same form factor as the: X2-
10GB-CX4 (10GBASE-CX4 X2 Module)  
 
The X2-10GB-CX4 (10GBASE-CX4 X2 Module) - are X2 Modules that can connect 2 switches on 
Copper CX4 Cables.  (Example: 3560E to 6509E) Each side would have a CX4 Module and they 
would use a CX4 InfiniBand Cable.   Is it your intention to connect 8 switches to the Nexus on 
copper? 
 
 It is our recommendation that you remove the count of  (16) X2-10GB-CX4's and change the 
number of needed Quantity (32) : (X2-10GB-LR / X2-10GB-ER / X2-10GB-SR), and use Fiber to 
connect to the Nexus.  
  
Answer:  Please bid as specified (Final interconnect to be determined once the 

bid is awarded). 
 
b.) Per bid spec the upgrades will not work on the Nexus platform without dual supervisors.  
Would you like to increase the supervisor count to (2) per chassis?  
 
Two supervisor modules are required in a Cisco Nexus 7000 Series system for high availability 
with active standby redundancy, where one supervisor module is operationally active, and the 
standby device serves as a hot backup. Out-of-band access to both supervisors is available 
from either CMP." 
 
http://www.cisco.com/en/US/prod/collateral/switches/ps9441/ps9402/ps9512/Data_Sheet_C78-
437758.html 
 
Answer:  This is not a requirement, bid 1 supervisor per N7k. 
  
c.) The bid calls for redundant power supplies on the edge.  The edge 3560E's can only have 
redundant power if we use the RPS unit.   An RPS unit provides an additional power cable to the 
3560E as a 'DC' power connection, in case the 'AC' connection fails.   An RPS unit has multiple 
connections and a single RPS unit can provide up to 6 backup 'DC' connections, however, it can't 
provide power to all 6 at the same time.  
 
Answer:  Correct, these switches are spread out across closets not all closets will 

require RPS (To be determined once the bid is awarded). 
 
 

http://www.cisco.com/en/US/prod/collateral/switches/ps9441/ps9402/ps9512/Data_Sheet_C78-437758.html
http://www.cisco.com/en/US/prod/collateral/switches/ps9441/ps9402/ps9512/Data_Sheet_C78-437758.html
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